# **CURRICULUM VITA (CV) FOR CONSULTANT**

Name of Consultant:Lovisa Ndahafa HailaulaProfession:Environmentalist – Environmental Assessment PractitionerDate of Birth:13 June 1991Nationality:NamibianMembership in Professional Bodies:Note below

#### **Key Qualifications**:

I am a holder of a Bachelor of Science degree (Honours) in Fisheries and Aquatic Sciences obtained from the University of Namibia. In addition to the above I have completed various short courses on issues such as Impact Assessment and Decision Making, Environmental Education, Supervisor Skills, Microsoft Excel, Waste Management and Professional Communication.

I am currently employed as the an Environmental Officer at the Municipality of Walvis Bay where I am responsible for performing day-to-day monitoring and conducting fieldwork, Emergencies: assisting in attending to environmental emergencies such as oil spills and other disturbance to ecosystems; Environmental Impact Assessment: review and comment on required reports received from external and internal proponents and attends and participate in public participation processes, meetings and consultations for internal and external EIA's and provide feedback; Environmental Education: Giving presentations to school groups and other visitors; Networking: Assisting with bird counts, conducting environmental research activities, and liaising with users of municipal areas to ensure adherence to environmental regulations, and administration: Environmental Days celebrations, general housekeeping, as well as initial documents typing activities; Environmental Fund Activities, review applications and issue Environmental Clearance Certificates for rezoning from "Residential" to "Commercial" as per the delegated authority by the Ministry of Environment and Tourism and implement Municipal environment management Policies, Plans, and Programmes to contribute towards the sustainability and development of the natural environment and the benefits of the all residents. Good Knowledge of Environmental Management Systems. I have also assisted in various EIA & EMP conducted under the Green Gain Consultants from 2017 until present.

#### Education:

• University of Namibia, Bachelor of Science degree (Honours) in Fisheries and Aquatic Sciences, 2010 – 2013.

## **Training & Seminars**

- Environmental Education Short Course: 31/08/2015-04/09/2015
- Impact Assessment and Decision Making in Namibia's Coastal and Marine Environments: 16–19/11/2015
- National Workshop on Waste Management: 22–24/06/2015
- Basic & Intermediate Microsoft Excel Short Course: 10-14/07/2017
- Supervisor Skills Training Course: 20 21/06/2019
- Professional Communication, Email Etiquette and Report Writing Skills: 23 25/09/2019

#### **Employment Record**

#### Period

| Oct 2016 - Present | Municipality of Walvis | <b>Environmental Officer</b> |
|--------------------|------------------------|------------------------------|
|                    | Bay                    |                              |

| Aug 2016 - Sept 2016 | Ministry of Fisheries<br>and Marine Resources | Fisheries Research Technician   |
|----------------------|---|---------------------------------|
| Jun 2015 – May 2016  | Municipality of Walvis<br>Bay                 | Temporary Environmental Officer |

### **Projects Associated With**

- Sept. 2017 EIA & EMP for the establishment of three township extensions 36, 37 & 38 in Ondangwa (Green Gain Consultant cc)
- Nov. 2017 EIA & EMP for rezoning from "Public Open Space" to "Industrial" extension 21, Ondangwa (Green Gain Consultant cc)
- Dec. 2017 Scoping Report & EMP for gravel mining in Nonidas, Swakopmund (Green Gain Consultant cc).
- Mar. 2018 EMP for the Walvis Bay Landfill site (Municipality of Walvis Bay).
- Aug. 2018 EIA & EMP for the establishment of extension 19 in Walvis Bay (Municipality of Walvis Bay.
- Jan. 2020 EIA & EMP for the Rezoning of Remainder of Erf 626 Tamariskia from "Public Open Space" to "Commercial Use" for the Establishment of an Indoor Sport Complex, Swakopmund (SED Consultancy cc)

| Language  | Speaking  | Reading   | Writing   |
|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|
| English   | Very Good | Very Good | Very Good |
| Oshiwambo | Very Good | Very Good | Very Good |
| Afrikaans | Fair      | Fair      | Poor      |
| Deutsch   | Fair      | Fair      | Poor      |

# **Certification:**

I, the undersigned, certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, these data correctly describe me, my qualification and experience.

Date: 07/03/2020

Signature:

Full Name of Consultant: Lovisa Ndahafa Hailaula